

THE DIXIE DIGGERS

WARRIOR BASIN TREASURE HUNTERS ASSOCIATION (WBTHA)

The first meeting of WBTHA in September was held on the 2nd at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30 PM with 12 members present. The minutes of the last meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson were approved as read.

OLD BUSINESS

*At the September 16 meeting we will discuss the Friday night hotdog dinner and our options for the Saturday lunch.

*The Relay Hunt and the Wingo
Hunt are both set, as well as the
Relic Hunt.

The second meeting in September of WBTHA was held on the
16th at Niki's West Restaurant

*All Hunts were discussed and fine tuned. Also discussed the raffles.

*Overall discussion of the 2014 Deep South Treasure Hunt (DSTH) was held.

NEW BUSINESS

None

President Scales asked if anyone had been metal detecting lately. Mike Wardlow has received permission to hunt an area, but then the Police came and told him he couldn't hunt there! Jim Wilson said he went one day, got hot, and went home!

THE GAMES

Bingo Coin: Mike Wardlow was the only person with coins, so he said to forego the Bingo Coin game.

Oldest Coin: 1919 penny that was entered by Mike Wardlow.

<u>RAFFLE</u>

1st Draw: Perry Watson won a silver dollar.

2nd Draw: Lawrence McKelvey won a copper round.

MARBLE GAME

Archie Trahan won the opportunity to draw a marble and Joe Box drew for him, and drew a clear marble.

Only 2 meetings left until the DSTH.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, meeting adjourned at 8:06 PM.

The second meeting in September of WBTHA was held on the 16th at Niki's West Restaurant. The meeting was brought to order by President David Scales at 7:30 PM with 17 members present. The minutes of the last meeting were read by Secretary Bonnie Watson, and approved as amended.

OLD BUSINESS

*President Scales received an email from Kellyco. He read a list of items they are donating for the DSTH.

*President Scales received a subscription from American Digger Magazine.

*President Scales talked with Brian Pennington and he confirmed he will donate some items for DSTH. They plan to get together soon.

*President Scales sent out more flyers to people who have attended DSTH in the past, but he hasn't received any replies, yet. However, he talked with a man from Mobile, AL and the man and two others are planning to come to the DSTH.

*The painted pennies are ready for the relay hunt.

*Mike Harvey brought the relics he had and the relic hunt will be set up soon.

*A general discussion was held about prizes for different hunts

*The hotdog dinner list was assigned.

*This year we will use dowels that were used in the past, to try and speed up the prize distribution after the Main Hunt.

NEW BUSINESS

None

THE GAMES

Unique Find: #1 1984 \$100 Mexican coin; #2 Good for One Cake of Palmolive soap token. #2 was the winner and was entered by Mike Wardlow. #1 came in second, and was found by Jim Shipman. Congrats to both detectorists! Bingo Coins: No coins tonight.

RAFFLE

Ist Draw: Don Wilbanks won a 1924 Peace dollar.
2nd Draw: Bonnie Watson won a coin shaped set of salt and pepper shakers. (Donated by David Scale's wife)
3rd Draw: Eric Watson won a copper round.
Door Prize: Archie Trahan won \$4.00 cash.

MARBLE GAME

Bonnie Watson won the opportunity to draw a marble and he drew a clear marble.

There being nothing further for the good of the meeting, adjourned at 8:40 PM.
Only one more meeting before the DSTH!!!

CALENDAR OF EVENTS

Volume 17, Issue 10 October 2014

October 7th WBTHA Meeting.

October 10th and 11th 41st An nual Deep South Treasure Hunt.

October 18th: The Lone Star Treasure Hunter's Club's 40th Annual Open Hunt. Irving, TX. For info: Robert Jordan bobby.jordan@tx.IT.com.

October 21st WBTHA Meeting.

November 4th WBTHA Meeting.

November 8th: Southeast Treasure Hunters 7th Annual Fall Treasure Hunt. For info contact Adam Ensign at email: copperblazer1@yahoo.com.

November 18th WBTHA Meeting.

The October 7th meeting will be the last meeting before the 41st Deep South Treasure Hunt, at Smith Lake Park. Final details will be worked out at the meeting. Hopefully, everyone will be able to attend. If you are not present, you may be assigned a job:)

